Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 11/4/2019 9:33:55 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

Subject: FW: Good morning - confirming Wed afternoon meeting

Hi Cynthia,

Mease calendar the below meeting which you can entitle IBEC Entitlements. It should be for 2 hours Include the
following:

Loren

Denris

Eddy

Fred

Me

Chris | {optional)
Royee {optional)
Gordon

Thanks,

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
VI310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Loren Montgomery [mailto:loren@mcadvise.com]

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 7:47 AM

To: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Good morning - confirming Wed afternoon meeting

Good morning, Mindy and Gordon: We had talked about a meeting on Wed the 6th at 2 pm to go over ancillary
issues that we didn’t have time to cover in our last meeting. I am hoping we are still on. Let me know and thank
you!

Best, Loren
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